PRIMARY PURPOSE ASC MINUTES

Date: March 5, 2011

Area chairperson opened the meeting with at 1:00 p.m., with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer at pm. The 12 Concepts, 12 Traditions and the Service Motivation were read. An introduction of addicts present went around the room.

Roll Call was taken with 10 GSR'S in attendance.

<u>February minutes</u> were read. Motion to accept made by Just For Thursday, 2nd by Living In Victory and passed by GSR'S.

<u>Treasurer's report</u> (<u>click here</u> for Budget report) was given. Motion to accept made by Recovering Addict on the Loose, 2nd by Centralia and passed by GSR'S.

The <u>subcommittees</u> gave reports. This includes: **LITERATURE**, **PI**, **H&I**, **ACTIVITES**, **OUTREACH**, **ADHOC FOR INVENTORY and <u>RCM report</u>**. The reports were followed by a short question and answer period. All minutes and reports are included with this mailing.

OLD BUSINESS

Vote was taken on the Motion # 02-11-01. The voting results are as follows: 6 yes 4 no 1 abstaining. This motion did fail.

REGIONAL REPORT

The RCM team gave their report this month; which is included in your minutes.

Results of Region Votes

Region Motion 011611-03 a guideline changes for RSO. The motion votes are as follows 2 yes 0 no 9 abstaining.

Votes for RSO BOD are as followed:

Nomination 1: 2 yes 0 no 6 abstaining

Nomination 2: 6 yes 0 no 6 abstaining

Nomination 3: 4 yes 0 no 7 abstaining

Nomination 4: 3 yes 0 no 8 abstaining

Before taking break, there was a vote taken to accept Catching Recovery as a new group to the PPANA. The GSR'S voted the group in unanimously. Please welcome this group to our area.

BREAK WAS TAKEN FROM 2:00 pm to 2:15 pm.

Roll call was taken again with 11 GSR'S in attendance.

After returning from break, the next order of business on the agenda was open forum discussion. Some of the highlights are as follows:

- 1. Chair's involvement in Motion 02-11-03
- 2. Unity vs. Disunity
- 3. Motion 011611-0 3 from last month \$48,758.01 RSO debt
- 4. Votes need to be sent to home groups a month before the votes go back to RSC

NEW BUSINESS:

Positions have opened in March for Area Chair and for Area Vice-Chair and will close at the end of new business in April.

Position for Alt. Treasurer still remains open.

A vote of confidence was taken by the GSR'S present to resubmit the RSC packet back to home groups due to lack of information. The vote results were: 8 yes 2 no 1 abstaining. There is one motion needing to be voted on and 4 positions for RSO BOD. Motion and the nominations are included in this mailing. **RESULTS OF VOTES NEED TO BE BROUGHT BACK TO THE APRIL 2, 2011 ASC.**

GSR'S PLEASE REFER TO YOUR NOTES!!

PLEASE NOTE THE NEXT ASC WILL BE APRIL 2, 2011. SUBCOMMITTEE GROUPS BEGIN MEETING AT 10:30 AM.

SPEAKER MEETINGS:

Keep It Simple: Speaker Meeting April 30, 2011 beginning at 7:00 pm Never Alone: Speaker Meeting on March 20, 2011. Come join us!

Magic City: Speaker Meeting on April 30, 2011 beginning at 7:30 pm. Speaker is from Columbia.

GROUP CONCERNS:

Brothers in Recovery: Could always use more support. Thanks!

Burnt Out Basement: Come support us-the basement is getting warmer! Catching Recovery: Come support our group would love to get tons of hugs!

Life Changes: We could use some support at our meeting. Especially Saturday 11th Step Meeting!

Living In Victory: Still need support! Macon Recovery: Love Us Love You!

Magic City: 1. Regional Motion #011611-03 – We should not make motions to follow guidelines.

2. RCM and/or RCMA, please bring this to Region's attention. As a group we are concerned that the clean time requirements are not being followed for regional positions.

Never Alone: In need of support, come and share your experience, strength and hope.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Just For Thursday: Our 4th birthday party is on April 4, 2011. There will be a potluck dinner beginning at 6:30 pm with a speaker at 7:30 pm.

Regional Assembly: Next Saturday, March 12, 2011 at Howard Johnson (HoJO) more information is included in the minutes.

Motion to adjourn was made Life Changes, 2nd by Recovering Addicts on the Loose. Meeting closed with the Serenity Prayer at 3:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted, Primary Purpose ASC Secretary